
g ^ J ^ NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

Mr. R. L. Stamets 
NMOCD 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501 

PRODUCTION & DRILLING 
PO BOX 90 

FARMINGTON NEW MEXICO 87499 

5112-4-84 

January 13, 1984 

0 1 1 CONSERVA]TiQ77^ 
SAM T.A cr-

Re:/ r Appl icat ion for Unorthodox Location 
Appl icat ion fo r Non-Standard Prorat ion Unit 
San Juan 30-5 Unit #91 / (Ga l l upT [ 
1950 FSL & 835 FWL V ^ f c ^ M 
Section 25, T30N, R5W V C ^ y 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

Northwest Pipel ine Corporation requests permission to complete the 
Gallup formation in the above captioned well in an unorthodox locat ion 
due to topography. This loca t ion was previously approved fo r the Dakota 
formation by Adminis t rat ive Order NSL-1652 dated February 14, 1983. 

The South ha l f o f Section 25 has been dedicated to the Gallup w e l l . 
The South ha l f -cons is ts of 270.04 acres and is Non-Standard due to a 
va r ia t ion in the legal subdiv is ion o f the U.S. Public Land Survey. 
Northwest requests permission to produce the Gallup as a Non-Standard 
Gas Uni t . A Non-Standard Gas Prorat ion Unit was approved fo r the 
Dakota formation on September 28, 1983. 

An app l ica t ion to commingle the Gallup and Dakota formations has 
previously been submitted fo r your considerat ion. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Sr. Drilling Engineer 

PCTrdjb 
Enclosure 

A SUBSIDIARY OF NORTHWEST ENERGY COMPANY 



NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 
PRODUCTION 8. DRILLING 

P 0 BOX 90 
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87499 

5112-2-84 

OIL CdNSEHV î iu 

January 13, 1984 

Mr. David Poage 
EPNG 
P.O. Box 289 
Farmington, N.M. 87499 

Re: Non-Standard Location 
San Juan 30-5 Unit #91 
835 FWL & 1950 FSL 
Section 25, T30N, R5W 

Dear Mr. Poage: 

Northwest Pipeline has requested permission from the NMOCD to 
complete the Gallup formation in the above referenced well in a 
Non-Standard Location due to topographical reasons. Our records 
show you to be the owners of some offset acreage. Notify Joe Ramey, 
with the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico, within 20 days i f you have 
any objections to this location. This letter is being sent by 
certified mail in accordance with NMOCD regulations. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Sr. Dri l l ing Engineer 

PCT:djb 

A SUBSIDIARY OF NORTHWEST ENERGY COMPANY 



NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION 

ih . .. <. l 

PRODUCTION 8. DRILLING 
P.O BOX 90 

FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87499 

5112-3-84 

.)IL CONFERVA) lOiN DiViSiOr'' 

January 13, 1984 

Mr. A.M. Roney 
Amoco Production Company 
1670 Broadway, Suite 750 
Amoco Building 
Denver, Colo 80202 

Re: Non-Standard Location 
San Juan 30-5 Unit #91 
835 FWL & 1950 FSL 
Section 25, T30N, R5W 

Dear Mr. Roney: 

Northwest Pipeline has requested permission from the NMOCD to 
complete the Gallup formation in the above referenced well in a 
Non-Standard Location due to topographical reasons. Our records 
show you to be the owners of some offset acreage. Notify Joe Ramey, 
with the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico, within 20 days i f you have 
any objections to this location. This letter is being sent by 
certified mail in accordance with NMOCD regulations. 

Sincerely, 

Paul C. Thompson 
Sr. Drilling Engineer 

PCT:djb 

A SUBSIDIARY OF NORTHWEST ENERGY COMPANY 
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